Attachment

Sl

Liquor License
February 19, 2013

From: Harley Rider [mailto:clerk-dexter@twp-dexter.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Pat Kelly

Cc: Libby Brushaber

Subject: Liquor License Application

Pat,

Attached is an LCC application. Probably should be on the February agenda. We aren’t required
to take any action and the building (actually 7036, not 7030) is appropriately zoned for a
convenience store, though parking may be an issue and there may (or may not) be other issues
once Shuster gets going with his project.

Harley B. Rider, Clerk
Dexter Township
(734) 426-3767 x 26
(734) 645-4036 Cell



STATE OF MICHIGAN
RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS STEVE ARWOOD
GOVERNOR MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION AGTING DIRECTOR
ANDREW J. DELONEY
CHAIRMAN

February 5, 2013

Dexter Township

Altn; Clerk

6880 Dexter Pinckney Road
Dexter, Ml 48130-8542

The purpose of this letter is to notify this local legislative body that the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission has received an application for a license, as follows!

Request ID #: 675901
New LICENSE TYPE: New SBD License
Name of applicant(s} Hudson Mills Corner Store LLC

Business address and phone: 7030 Dexter Pinckney, Dexter, M| 48130, Dexter Township,
Washtenaw County

Home address and phone number of partner{s)/subordinates:
Matthew Andrew Schuster, 5766 Geddes Road, Ann Arbor, Ml 48105, B (248) 790-5650

Under administrative rule R 436.1106, the Commission shall consider the opinions of the local residents,
local legistative body, or local law enforcement agency with regard 1o the proposed business when
determining whether an applicant may be issued a license or permit. The Michigan Liquor Control Code
does not require the approval of this request by the local unit of government.

Under administrative rute R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply with all state and local building,
plumbing, zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and ordinances as determined by the state and local
law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee, The licensee must obtain all other
required state and local licenses, permits, and approvals before using this license for the sale of alcoholic

liguor.

Approval of this license by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission does not waive any of these
reguirements. '

MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
Retail Licensing Division
(866) 813-0011

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommadations are avaifable upon request to individuals with disabilities.
7150 HARRIS DRIVE « P.O. BOX 30005 « [ANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/ice « (517) 322-1345





